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Hi Paivi,
 
All three of these are Tier 2 institutions as they are over 500 beds, and they are all teaching
hospitals. The quote for each of them for AJRCCM is $3,000.00 each (before agency
discount).
 
If this is fine, let me know and I will create invoices,
Greg
 
 


 


Greg T. Nanni


ATS Subscriptions / Membership
 
American Thoracic Society 


25 Broadway 4th fl. | New York, NY 10004 
O 212-315-8684 | F 212-315-8689 
thoracic.org 


 
 
From: Päivi Ukkonen <paivi.ukkonen@virki.fi> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:33 AM
To: ATS Subscriptions <subscriptions@thoracic.org>
Subject: American Journal of Respiratory and Critical Care Medicine 2025 for
SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto
 
Dear Thoracic organization subscriptions,
 
I trust this message finds you well.
 
SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto requests your offer for the American Journal of Respiratory and Critical
Care Medicine 2025 on behalf of the organizations listed in the appendix attached.
 
Kind regards,
Päivi Ukkonen
 
Managing Director
SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto 
paivi.ukkonen@virki.fi
+358 50 373 2167
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